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Moore-Love, Karla 

From: Kelly [Kelly@lifturbanportland.org]
 
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 20121002 AM
 

To: Moore-Love, Karla 

Subject: RE: confirming time on the agenda 

Hello Karla, 

Thanks for your patience, it's been a hectic weekend. 

The topic I want to address is policy related to GMO (genetically engineered food), 
This is being brought to municipal & county levels bodies of government. 

I need to know how much time I have, how to submit supporting documents, 
And any other recommendations or rules I need to know. 

Thanks! 

From : Moore-Love, Karla Ima ilto : Ka rla. Moore-Love@ portla ndoregon.gov]
 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04,2012 11:50 AM
 
To:'Kelly'
 
Subject: RE: confirming time on the agenda
 

Hi Kelly, 

Do you have your topic for your Communications on Sept. 19th? 

Thank you, 
Karla 

Karla Moore-Love lCouncil Clerk 
Office of the City Auditor 
503,823.4086 

From: Moore-Love, Karla
 
Sent: Wednesday, August 22,2012 5:47 PM
 
To:'Kelly'
 
Subject: RE: confirming time on the agenda
 

Yes, I can wait until Aug. 30th for your topic. 

Thank you,
 
Karla
 

Karla Moore-Love lCouncil Clerk
 
Office of the City Auditor
 
503.823.4086
 

91s12012 

http:ndoregon.gov
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From: Kelly l¡nail_teJ{elly@IifturþanpoÉ Srg]
 
Sent: Tuesday, August 2L,2012 7:56 PM
 

To: Moore-Love, Karla
 
Subject: RE: confirming time on the agenda
 

That is not my topic. I am running for office for the East Multnomah Soil & Water Conservation District. I am very 
active in gardens, environmentalJustice etc. 

I definitely want to be on the list for the 19th, lf it is possible to provide my exact topic on Aug 3Oth that would 
work best for me. 

Please feel free to call me if you'd like to discuss it further. 

Tha nks I 

Kelly 

Kelly Caldwell
 
Volunteer Program Manager
 

H Description: Descrrption: emailfooter 
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Sent: Tuesday, August 21,2012 3:51 PM
 

To: 'Kelly'
 
Subject: RE: confirming time on the agenda
 

If your topic was about Fluoridation in the Water, that item is being heard on September 6th at 
2:00 p.m. 

But let me know if you still want to speak on the 19th. 

Karla 

9t5t2012 

mailto:ada.!!_opfq�"Ve@!a
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Karla Moore-Love lCouncil Clerk 
Office of the City Auditor 
503.823.4086 

;.;;, ;"","-t""", Karta 
Sent: Tuesday, August 2I,2072 9:17 AM
 
To:'Kelly'
 
Subject: RE: confirming time on the agenda
 

Hello Kelly, 

Thank you for your request to address the Portland C¡ty Council. I will have to get the 
subject you are speaking about and then I will be able to put you on the September 19th 
agenda. 

Regards, 
Karla 

Karla Moore-Love lCouncil Clerk
 
Office of the City Auditor
 
s03.823.4086
 

;;,¿,;r'
Sent: Monday, August 20,20128:47 PM
 

To: Moore-Love, Karla
 
Subject: confirming time on the agenda
 

I would like to confirm the time slots to speak during the City Council Meeting scheduled September 
L9,20!2. 

Thank you, 

Kelly Caldwell 
4615 SE Sherman 
Portland, OR 

Kelly 

Kelly Caldwell
 
Volunteer Program Manager
 

9ls/2012 
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Request of Kelly Caldwell to address Council regarding policy related to.ÇMO
(communication) 
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